

mortgagor, borrower, or purchaser has failed to provide required insurance in accordance with the terms of the loan or credit document.

(5) Nothing contained in this section shall apply to credit life or credit disability insurance.

Sec. 2. Section 6, chapter 219, Laws of 1961 as amended by section 1, chapter 82, Laws of 1967 ex. sess. and RCW 48.34.060 are each amended to read as follows:

The initial amount of credit life insurance under a group policy shall at no time exceed the amount owed by the debtor which is repayable in installments to the creditor, or ~~((twelve))~~ twenty-five thousand ~~((five hundred))~~ dollars, whichever is less. Nor shall the amount repayable under the contract of indebtedness extend over a period in excess of ~~((seven))~~ ten years, except that in case of long term agricultural real estate mortgages or agricultural short term crop production loans, the amount of insurance on the life of the debtor shall at no time exceed the amount owed by him to the creditor or ~~((twenty-five))~~ fifty thousand dollars, whichever is less.

Passed the House March 8, 1977.

Passed the Senate March 7, 1977.

Approved by the Governor March 25, 1977.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State March 25, 1977.

---

## CHAPTER 62

[Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2106]

### LIEN FOR INTERNAL REVENUE TAXES—AUDITOR'S FEES—PAYMENT

AN ACT Relating to liens; and amending section 4, chapter 15, Laws of 1925 as amended by section 1, chapter 250, Laws of 1955 and RCW 60.68.040.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Washington:

Section 1. Section 4, chapter 15, Laws of 1925 as amended by section 1, chapter 250, Laws of 1955 and RCW 60.68.040 are each amended to read as follows:

The auditor shall receive ~~((one))~~ five dollars for filing and indexing each notice of lien, and ~~((fifty cents))~~ three dollars for each certificate of discharge.

The provisions of RCW 36.18.060 requiring advance payment of fees before performance of services shall not apply to the fees and services under this chapter.

Passed the Senate February 1, 1977.

Passed the House March 4, 1977.

Approved by the Governor March 25, 1977.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State March 25, 1977.

---

## CHAPTER 63

[Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2110]

### SUPERIOR COURT LITIGANTS' FUNDS—INVESTMENT INCOME—NOTICE

AN ACT Relating to counties; and amending section 36.48.090, chapter 4, Laws of 1963 as amended by section 8, chapter 126, Laws of 1973 and RCW 36.48.090.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Washington: